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© SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN MISSOUR! BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY AND BARBER
EXAMINERS AND TASHIE HAIR SALON, LARHONDA LINDSEY OWHNER:.
. . I e YIHY Ky 25 -
_Come now Tashie Hair Salon, LaRhonda Lindsey, Owner (collectively, “Licensee’} and the r\@g)uri

Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners (“Board™) and enter into this settlement égréement for the gqﬁi&se

&

of resalving the .questi_on of whether Lit_:ensée's cosmetology establishment license will be subject ta discipline®” <%\ .
o .

Pursuani-to the terhs of § 536.060, RS-Mo, thé part-ie'g .here.to"waive the right-to a hear.ihg by the
Administra'tive Hearing Coms;nissi-on of the State of Mi;ssouri ("AHC") regarding cause to-discipline the
Licensee's license,-and, additionally, the right to a disciptinary 'h-earing before \he Board under § $21.1.10, RSMO
2000, - R

Licensee glknceviedges that Licensse undersiands the various rights and priviteges afforded Licensee
by law, including the right to a hearing of-the'charges against Licensee; the right to appear and be represented
by legal counsel; the right to have all charges against Licensee proven upon the record by competent and
substantial evidence; the right to crogs-examine any witnesses appearing at the hearing against Licensee; the
right to preseni evidence on Licenseg’'s own behalf at the hearing; the right to a decision upon the record by a
fair and impartial administrative hearing ?ommissioner concerning the chargés pending against Licensee and,
subsequently, the right to a disciplinary hearing before the Board at which time Licensee may present evidance
in mitigation of discipline; and the right to recover attorney’s fees incurred in defending this action against
Licensee's license. Reing aware of these rights pravided Licensee hy operaiion of tlaw, Licensee knowingly and
voluntarily waives each and every one of these rights and freely enters inio this settlement agreement and
agrees {0 abide by the terms of this document, as they periain to Licensee.

Licensee acknowledges that Licensee has received a copy of the investigative repont and other
documents relizd Upon by the Board in delermming there was cause 10 discipline Licensee's licenses, along with
citations 10 law and/for regulaiions the Board believes was viclated.

For the purpose of settling this dispute, Licensee stipulaies that the factual allegations contained in this

seftlement agreement are irue and stipulates with the Board thal Licensee's cosmetology establishment license,

ticense number 2010023889, is subject to disciplinary action by the Board in accordance with the provisions of

Chapter 6211, RSMo, and Chapter 329, RSMo. R Ci—\ =1\ e f"\
e, R | '\". <=
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Joint Stipulation of Fact and Conclusions of Law

1. The Missouri Board of (_5osmetology and Barber Ex-qminers ("Board") is an.agency c;\f th'e State |
of Missoufi created and established pursu_én.t to § 329.015, RSMo,’ for the purpose of executing and e‘nfclarcingl; ’

the provisions of Chapiers 328 and 329, RSMo. |
: 2. Licensee holds a.cosmétoiogy operaior license issued by the Board, Iicénﬁe ﬁuﬁwbgr'
‘. 2010069786. Licensee's E:oisrnéto'logyloperatér- license was at all tlmes }elevant herein, and is now cufrent and
active, | .
- 3. Licensee is the owner of Tashie.Hair Salon, a licensed cosmetology establishment; license.
nimber 2010023889, Tashié Hair Salon is localéd af 2006 Swift, Kansas City, Missouri 64116, Licensee's
cosmelology establishmenti license was at all times relevant herein, and is now cuirent and active.

4, On or about May 11, 2011, the Board conducted an inspection of Tashie Hair Salon. The
inspection identified the following viclations: an unlicensed individua.l was present and offering cosmetology
services in the sélon in violation of § 329.030, RSMO, and 20 CSR 2085-10.060(1); and two licensed
cosmetologists {afled io have a photograph posted with their license in violation of 20 CSR 2085-10.010(3). On
or about June 20, 2011, the Board sent a violation notice to Tashie Hair Salon.

5. Cn or about July 22, 2011, ihe Board conducied an inspection of Tashie Hair Salon. The
inspection identified the following violations: an unlicensed individual was present and offering cosmetology
services in the salon in viglation of § 329.030, RSMo, and 20 CSR 2085-10.060(1); and two licensed
cosmetologists failed to have a photograph posted wiih their operator licenses in violation of 20 CSR 2085-
10.010(3).

8. Section 328.030. RSMo, states, in relevant part;

Itis unlawful for any person in this state to engage in the occupation of
cosmetofogy or to operaie an establishment or school of cosmetolagy
unless such person has first obtained a license as provided by this
chapter.

7. Requiation 20 CSR 2085-10.010 staies, in relevant part:

{3) Display of Licanse.
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{A) Operaior licenses, apprentice licenses or sitdent temporary
permits shall either be posted at each respective ass:gned
“work station or all posted together in one (1} conspicuous, |
.readily accessible, central location within the establishment . _ .
area that will allow gasy |dentlﬁcat|on of the persons working | -
in the establishment by chents ‘board representahves of the
general public.
(B) A two inch square {2" x 27) photograph taken within the last
five {5) years shall be attached to operator licenses| ]

"8 ‘Regulation 20 CSR 2085:10.060 statéo, in'relevant part.”

(1) Pursuant to Chapters 328 and 329, RSMo, no barber or cosmetology
establishment owner, manager, or proprietor shall’ permit any person
who does not hold -a current Missouri barber or cosmetology license to
practice as a barber or cosmetologist in the establishment. No license, or -
permit issued by the board shall be posted in a licensed 2stablistment
uniess the license or permit is curent and aciive, and the licensee or
permit holder is an emplioyee of the establishment or hoids a current and
aclivé renter establishment license issued by the board.

9, Section 329.250, RSMo, states:

Any person who shall act in any capacity other than by demonsiration to or before
licensed caosmetologists, or maintain any business wherein a license is required
pursuant to this chapter, without having such license, or any person who violates any
provision of this chapter is guilty of a class-C misdemeanor.

10. As a result of the facts described in paragraphs 3 through 5 above, in violation of the statutes
and regulations coniained in paragraphs 6 through 9, Licensee violated chapter 329, RSMo and lawful
regulations adopted pursuant to chapter 329, RSMo for which the Board has cause to take disciplinary action
againsi Licensee’s cosmetology establishment license.

11 Cause exists ior the Board to take disciplinary action against Licensee's cosmetoilogy

establishment license under § 329.140.2(6), RSMa, which states in pertinent part:

The board may cause a complaint {0 be filed with the administrative
hearing commission as provided by chapier 621, RSMo, against any
helder of any certificaie of registration or authority, permit or license
required by this chapter or any person who has {ailed to rerew or has
surrendered ihe person's certilicate of registration or authority, permit or
license for any one or any combination of the following causes:

(6) Violation of, or assisting or enabling any person to violate,
any provision of this chapter, or of any lawiul rule or regulation
adopied pursuant to this chapter.]
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Joint Aqreed Dlscmimary Order

Based upon the foregomg the partles mutually agree and stlpulate lhat the following shall constitute the

disciplinary order entered by the Bo_ard in this matte_r under the authority of § 621._045.3. RSMo:.

12.

The ferms of dlSClplIne shall include that Licensee's cosrnatology establ:shment Ilcense license

" number BE82010023889 be placed on PROBATION for a period of three (3) years ( dlsuplmary perlod )

i qg L:censee 5 probanon Licensee shall be entitled to offer and engage ‘as an- establrshment in the practlce

of cosmetology under Chapter 328, RSMo, provuded Licensee adheres to all of the terms of thrs Setilement

Agreement..including the speoific and general requirements set forth below.

13

SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS:

ticensee shall employ only MISSOUFI Incensed operators or shall cease operating until such time as all
" employed operators are licensed.

14.

®

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

Licensee shall meet with the Board or its representatives at such times and places as required
by the Board afier notification of a required meeting.

Licensee shall submit reports to the Missouri Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners,

Post Oifice Box 1062, Jefferson City, Missouri 65102, stating truthfully whether Licensee has
complied with all the terms and conditions of this Settlement Agreement by no later than
January 1 and July 1 during each year of the disciplinary period. The first report shall be due
January 1, 2012,

Licensee shall keep the Board apprised of Licensee’s current home and work addresses and
telephone numbers. Licensee shall inform the Board within ten days of any change of home or
work address and home or work lelephone number.

Licensee shall comply with all provisions of the Chapter 329, RSMo; all applicable federal and
state drug laws, rules, and regulations; and all federal and stale criminal laws. "State” here
includes the state of Missouri and all other states and territories of the United States.

During the disciplinary period, Licensee shall timely renew Licensee’s licenses and iirnelv pay
all fees required for licensing and comply with all ciher boarc requirements necessary to
maintain Licensee’s licenses in a current and active siaie.

If at any time during the disciplinary period, Licensee removes Licensee from the siatie of
Missouri, ceases 10 be currenily licensed under provisions of Chapter 329, or fails 10 advise the
Board oi Licensee's current place of business and residence, the time of Licensee's absence,
unlicensed status, or unkaown whereabouts shall not be deemed or taken as any part of the
time of discipline so imposed in accordance with § 329.140.3, RSMo.

During the disciplinary period, Licensee shall accept and comply with unannounced visits from
the Board's representatives 10 monior Licensee's compiliance with the terms and conditions of
this Settlement Agreement,
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" h. i License® fails to comply with the terms of this Settlement Agreement, in any respect, the
- Board may impose such additional or other discipline that it deems appropriate (including
imposition of the revocation).
i. This Settlement Agreement does not bind the Board or restrict the remedies avanable to it
concerning any other violation of Chapter 328, RSMo by Llcensee not specnfcally mentloned in
this'document. . .

5. The parties to this Agreement understand that the Missouri Board of Cosmetology and Barber
Ekaminers will maintain this Agre'e{nent as an open record of the Board as _provided in Chapters 329, 610.and -
324, RSMo. - -

16. ‘_ The terr_s;:s of this séulement agreement are coﬁ:ractua!, l-e_gallly'enf_orcea_t‘)lé. and t;inding, not
merely recital. Except as otherwise provided herein, neither this settfement agreement nor any of its provisions
may be changed, waived, discharged, or terminated, except by an instrumént in writing signed by the party *
against whom the enforcement of the change, waiver, discharge, or termination is sought.

i7. Licensee, together with Licensee's heirs and assigns, and Licensee’s attorneys, do hereby
waive, release, acquit and {orever discharge the Board, its respective members and any of its employees,
agenis, or allorneys, including any former Board membors, employées, agents, and attorneys, of, or from, any
liability, ¢laim, actions, causes of action, fees, costs and expenses, and compensation, including but not limited
to. any claims for attorney’s fees and expenses, including any claims pursuant to § 536.087, RSMo, or any
claim arising under 42 U.S.C. § 1983, which may be based upon, arise out of, or relate to any of the matiers
raised in this case, iis settlement, or from the negotiation or execution of this settlement agreement. The parties
acknowledge ihat this paragraph is severable from the remaining portions of this settlement agreementi in that it
survives in perpetuily even in the event that any couri of law deems this seillement agreemeni or any portion
thereof ic be void or uneniorcaable.

18 If no contesied case has been filed against Licensee, Licensee has the right, either at the time
the settlement agreement is signed by all parties or within fifieen days thereafier, to submit ithe agreement to the
Administrative Hearing Commission for determination that the facts agreed (0 by the parties to the settlement
agreement constitute grounds {or denying or disciplining the license of the liceﬁ f Lucensee desires the
Administrative Hearing Commission to review this Agreement, Licenseg may submlrfﬁrs reqE L\/E D
Administrative Hearing Commission;'ﬂ?fm@& t#f\(':é ELER{@ Room 640, 300% §i9h2mrleet. P.O.
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19. If Licensee has requested review, Licensee and Board jointly request that the Administrative )
.Hearing Commission 'determine whether the facts set‘ forth herein are grounds_, for disciplining L_i¢ensee's'|icen'ge.
and issu_e ﬁr)dings of act and gonclusiqns of law stali.ng that the facts agreéd to by the'parties are gréun_ds for .
- disciplining’ Licensee’s licens_e. Effective the date the Administrative Hearing Cornmission détg(midéé ti‘sat t"he
'agreement éets _forth:cans_e for disciplining Licenéee,".s license, @he agreed..upon' 'disciplihe sét fortr.\ herein shall

go into effect,
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Tashie Hair Salon Emily R.Céssoll,

Executive Director
Missouri Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners
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LaRhonda Lindsey, Owner
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